IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M140401

April 1, 2014
MEMORANDUM FOR: Margaret M. Doane
General Counsel
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary IRA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 3:30 P.M.,

TUESDAY, APRIL 1, 2014, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE
ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

l. SECY-14-0033 — FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO. (ST. LUCIE PLANT, UNIT 2),
DOCKET NO. 50-389, MOTION TO STAY RESTART PENDING CONCLUSION OF
HEARING REGARDING DE FACTO AMENDMENT OF OPERATING LICENSE
(MARCH 10, 2014)

The Commission* approved a Memorandum and Order responding to a motion filed by Southern
Alliance for Clean Energy requesting stay of restart by Florida Power & Light (FPL) of St. Lucie Unit
2 and requesting a hearing. The Memorandum and Order denies the motion requesting stay of
restart of St. Lucie Unit 2 and sets a briefing schedule for the hearing request.

(Subsequently, on April 1, 2014, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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Section 201 of the Energy Reorganization Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 5841, provides that
action of the Commission shall be determined by a Amajority vote of the members present.@
Chairman Macfarlane, and Commissioners Apostolakis, Magwood and Ostendorff were present
in the Conference Room. Commissioner Svinicki participated in the meeting via speakerphone.



